Inspecie Transfers <inspecietransfers@jameshay.co.uk>

IPS SIPP 33325 Singleton Family SSAS

To info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>

Good Morning,

12/6/2023 10:03

Further to your transfer request to the Singleton Family SSAS, please see attached valuation & provide your acceptance & re-

registration details.
Kind Regards,

Ben Bush

Service Executive
InSpecie Transfers Team
James Hay
ben.bush@jameshay.co.uk

t: 03455 212414

Dunn’s House, St Paul's Road, Salisbury, SP2 7BF

www.jameshay.co.uk

From: Michael Lofthouse <michael.lofthouse @investec.com>

Sent: 09 June 2023 16:38

To: Inspecie Transfers <InspecieTransfers@jameshay.co.uk>

Cc: Barry Travis <Barry.Travis@investecwin.co.uk>; Jon Dunn <Jon.Dunn@investecwin.co.uk>; DSX <DSX@investecwin.co.uk>

Subject: IPS 0005/c Valuation

Good afternoon

Please see the valuation attached.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Kind regards

Michael

& Investec

Michael Lofthouse
Trainee Investment Manager
Investment Management Team

michael.lofthouse@investecwin.co.uk

T: +44 (0)114 275 5100

FAX: +44 (0)114 270 1109

Beech House, 61 Napier Street, Sheffield, S11 8HA, United Kingdom
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We strive to provide an Out of the Ordinary
service to our clients and their advisers.

We value your ongoing support and if you would like to
recommend us to clients, friends and/or family, | would be
more than happy to assist.

From: Inspecie Transfers [InspecieTransfers@jameshay.co.uk]

Sent: 09 June 2023 16:19

To: Barry Travis <Barry.Travis@investecwin.co.uk>; Jon Dunn <Jon.Dunn@investecwin.co.uk>; Michael Lofthouse
<Michael.Lofthouse@investecwin.co.uk>

Subject: FW: IPS SIPP 33325

This is an external email. Please verify the sender before responding, clicking on links or openmg attachments

Please use the Mimecast button or forward any suspicious or phishing emails to phi

YOUR REF: IPS 0005
Good Morning,

Please can you expedite the below valuation request?
The client is keen to get this transfer moving as quickly as possible.

Kind Regards,

Ben Bush

Service Executive

InSpecie Transfers Team
James Hay Partnership
ben.bush@jameshay.co.uk

Tel: 03455212414
Dunn’s House, St Paul's Road, Salisbury, SP2 7BF
www.jameshay.co.uk

From: Inspecie Transfers

Sent: 08 June 2023 09:16

To: externalsipps@investecwin.co.uk
Subject: IPS SIPP 33325

YOUR REF: IPS 0005
Good Morning,

Please can you provide an up to date valuation of the above account including ISIN & SEDOL codes?
Attached is a previous valuation to help you locate the account.

Kind Regards,

Ben Bush

Service Executive

InSpecie Transfers Team
James Hay Partnership
ben.bush@jameshay.co.uk

Tel: 03455212414
Dunn’s House, St Paul’'s Road, Salisbury, SP2 7BF
www.jameshay.co.uk



Member firm of the London Stock Exchange. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Investec Wealth & Investment Limited is registered in
England. Registered No. 2122340. Registered Office: 30 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QN.

"This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited."

Please consider paper use before printing our emails.

This email message has been scanned for viruses by Mimecast.
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